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August 24, 2022 

FOR ELECTRONIC FILING 

Scott S. Harris 

Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

Re: Rozalyn Ragan, Personal Representative of the Estate of Charles Phillip 

Ragan, Deceased v. Melissa Ragan, aka Melissa Hudson, No. 21-1571 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent the Respondent in the above-captioned case. The Court 

docketed the petition for a writ of certiorari on June 17, 2022. On August 9, 

2022, the Court called for a response, which is currently due September 8, 2022. 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, Respondent respectfully 

requests a 30-day extension, up to and including October 10, 2022, to file her 

brief in opposition. The extension of time is necessary given the press of other 

business. 

Sincerely, 

 
Shay Dvoretzky                         

Counsel for Respondent 

cc:  Matthew W.H. Wessler 

GUPTA WESSLER PLLC 

2001 K Street, NW 

Suite 850 North 

Washington, DC 20006 

matt@guptawessler.com 


